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Burton, Faith (DLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
10/11/2011 11:54:55 AM 
RE: Wrap-up letters to Issa/Smith + letter to Grassley re: Zapata -- 
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	Original Message 	 
From: Welch, Ron (OLA) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 11:45 AM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Gaston, Molly (OLA) ; [ Admin.Assistant :(0LA) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA) 
Subject: Re: Wrap-up letters to Issa/Smith + letter to Grassley re: Zapata -- 

Actually we are not sending the wrap-up letters today -- one other question just came up. 
Jamie or Ken (cc'd), please attach the Zapata letter to this chain. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 11:41 AM 
To: Welch, Ron (OLA); Gaston, Molly (OLA); L  Admin.Assistant i(OLA) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODA) 
Subject: Re: Wrap-up letters to Issa/Smith + letter to Grassley re: Zapata -- 

Can I look at these? 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 11:29 AM 
To: Gaston, Molly (OLA); L Admin.Assistant j(OLA) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (OLA); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Subject: Re: Wrap-up letters to Issa/Smith + letter to Grassley re: Zapata -- 

Before we send, Molly please see me (am in our small conf room now). 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 11:23 AM 
To: Gaston, Molly (OLA); 	Admin.Assistant 	(OLA) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (OLA); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Subject: Wrap-up letters to Issa/Smith + letter to Grassley re: Zapata -- 

DP 
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